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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 8:30 AM
To: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Subject: Fw: After Repair Picture - SNB 8824 K
Attachments: SNB 8824K.pdf

10 days to repair. 

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 8:16 am 
To: claims@cartimes.com.sg <claims@cartimes.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: After Repair Picture - SNB 8824 K  
  
Attach finalise for SNB 8824K, please check and confirm. Final amount subject to insurance approval 
thanks. 

From: claims@cartimes.com.sg <claims@cartimes.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 30 December 2022 4:48 pm 
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: bernard.yeow@cartimes.com.sg <bernard.yeow@cartimes.com.sg>; claims@cartimes.com.sg 
<claims@cartimes.com.sg> 
Subject: After Repair Picture - SNB 8824 K  
  
Hi Kenneth, 
  
Kindly refer to our attach file of SNB8824K – After Repair Picture. 
  
Kindly let us have your offer soonest. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best Regards, 
Justin Ee 
HP:8030 8303 
  

 
  
  
  


